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Re: Docket No. 080003-GU -Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida City Gas (FCG) provide 
responses to the following data requests. 

1 .  What is the estimated interest (in dollars) on the estimated 2008 PGA 
underrecovery amount as filed by FCG in its mid-course petition, including 
interest for the last four months of 2008 and all of 2009? 

2 .  What is the estimated interest (in dollars) of the 2008 PGA underrecovery 
amount, including interest for the last four months of 2008, if none of the 
projected underrecovery is deferred to 2009? 

What is the estimated interest (in dollars) of the 2008 PGA underrecovery 
amount, including interest for the last four months of 2008 and all of 2009, if all 
of the projected underrecovery is deferred to 2009? 

What is the source of the natural gas price data ( e . g  NYMEX, etc.), date of the 
price data, and method used in calculating the natural gas price forecast 

3.  

4. 

information (e.g. single day, 30 day average, etc.) both in FCG's original 
projection and the mid course projection'! Please provide the commodity and 2 - eo LL: e 
transportation data. - t m z  
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5 .  E k e d  on the best information currently available to FCG, what is the projected 
rate cap and bill amounts for the residential class in 2009 assuming a usage o f  20 
therms per month and assuming the following scenarios: 
A. the approval of the mid course correction as filed; 
H. no mid-course correction; and 
C. all projected underecoveries are deferred to 2009. 
For each scenario, please compare the resulting rates cap and bills for 2009 to 
the current and September-Dec 2008 rate cap and bills. 

Please provide responses by August 4,2008. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate 
tocontactmeat(850)413-6218. 
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Katherine E. Fleming 
Senior Attomey 
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